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Agenda Item : A
Meeting Date:3/14/24

MEMORANDUM TO THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

FROM: Clint Mack

DATE: 3/14/2024

SUBJECT: (OSBM) Officer of State Budget Management
PRESENTER: Clint Mack

REQUEST:

Approve Resolution accepting funding from the Current Operations Appropriations Act Session Law
(S.L.) 2023-134 directly from the North Carolina Office of State Budget and Management currently
estimated in the total amount of $548,000

BACKGROUND:

Funding requested from the Current Operations Appropriations Act Session Law (S.L.) 2023-134
directly from the North Carolina Office of State Budget and Management currently estimated in the total
amount of $548,000 to dredge Charlie Brooks Reservoir

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN:

The Governing board to adopt the resolution to accept funds into project 91.

FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT:

Funding to reimburse for the Dredging Project of Charlie Brooks Reservoir.

RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY:':

The recommendation is to adopt the resolution for the funding from the Current Operations
Appropriations Act Session Law (S.L.) 2023-134 directly from the North Carolina Office of State Budget
and Management currently estimated in the total amount of $548,000

SUPPORTING ATTACHMENTS:
Resolution




